
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

January 29, 2025 
By Email 
Shannon Hill 
Chief Freedom of Information officer 
Freedom of Information Act Office 
University of Michigan 
3300 Ruthven Building  
1109 Geddes Ave. 
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1079 
foia-email@umich.edu  
 
 Re: Freedom of Information Act Request – Center for Social Media 
Responsibility 
 
Dear Ms. Hill,  
 
 Pursuant to Michigan’s Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. § 15.231 et seq., I 
write to request copies of the following records relating to the University of 
Michigan’s Center for Social Media Responsibility. As used in these requests, 
“record” has the broadest definition under the Freedom of Information Act and 
means any “writing prepared, owned, used, in the possession of, or retained by a 
public body in the performance of an official function, from the time it is created.” 
M.C.L. § 15.232(i). “Communication” means any public record that reflects 
interaction between two or more people, including memos, emails, text messages, 
iMessages, WhatsApp messages, and any other means of correspondence. 
 

All requests are limited to the timeframe from January 1, 2020 to the 
present. Unless otherwise noted, all requests are limited to the custodians Paul 
Resnick, Libby Hemphill, James Park, Ceren Budak, David Jurgens, Thomas 
Finholt, Keith Coleman, Yasmin Green, Jud Hoffman, and Rob Malda.  
 

1. All records containing the terms “National Science Foundation” or 
“NSF” or any other known abbreviations or names to refer to the 
National Science Foundation. 
 

2. All communications between any of the above-listed custodians and 
federal government officials or employees with a “.gov” or “.mil” email 
address. 

 
3. All records that reference the Knight Foundation. 
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